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10th June, 19 53. 

Dear T ove , 

I had noted that you have recently reported 
three other cases of hepatiti3 folloving blood 
transfusion. I think this apparently higt, 
incidence needs watching. It is irapos3ible at 
present to say whether it is sig ft icant. 

The overall incidence following transfusion of 
blood to 356 patients, who have been f:,lloved up six 
months later in the Liverpool, Manchester and 
Cardiff regions, is 0.12` :; this 13 very much 
s ller than the incidence found by Lohane in 1919, 
which was O.b. Unlese some peculiar factor is 
operating in your region, I think your four cases 
need not be regarded too seriously. If cases 
continue at this rate, Y:on+ever, ve shall have to try 
to find out why. 

Liver function testa are generally regarded tas 
of little value, because of the other conditions 
'~hich may give positive results and because of the 
fact that 30-40;•') of knon carriers give negative 
results. I have discussed the use of these tests 
many tines with ,acOal1u-a, and he is very doubtful 
of their value. 

Yours sincerely, 

Jr. G. Tovey, 
Regional Transfusion Centre, 

S outhmead 
BRIS L . 
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